

David Woosley

From: Brian Lang [blang@guidewire.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2005 5:14 PM
To: traffic@ci.lawrence.ks.us
Subject: Question on Parking

I have an issue with parked cars on my residential street in the city of Lawrence. My address is 412 Eldridge Street. I was wondering what I need to do to have the parking on my street limited to one side of the road from 6th street to Trail Road?

The parking situation has become a real nuisance and has cost me money, as my wife has backed into a parked car in the prior six months. I have called the police repeatedly to have cars moved from the vicinity of my driveway (to no avail) and now I want to move to a more permanent remedy.

Please let me know what I need to do to pursue this avenue of remedy. Thanks in advance for your help.

Regards,

Brian Lang

	
Brian Lang <i>Senior Technical Integration Consultant</i> blang@guidewire.com http://www.guidewire.com	Guidewire Software 2121 South El Camino Real, Suite 300 San Mateo, CA 94403 tel: 785-550-3966 mobile: 785-550-3966

Add me to your address book...

Want a signature like this?

